

# Potten End C of E Primary School

## SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING

### Agenda

- Welcome
- Apologies
- Agree minutes of last meeting
- Matters arising from last meeting
- Health and Safety
- Matters arising from S and W box
- A.O.B.
- Next meeting
- Close

### Minutes of meeting held on Monday 16th March 2015

#### 1. Welcome:

Thomas welcomed all the school councillors, Mrs Hood, Mrs Gasper and Mrs Castle-Pratt (FOS).

#### 2. Apologies:

Apologies Millie.

#### 3. Agree minutes of last meeting:

Minutes agreed,

#### 4. Matters arising from last meeting:

Nothing to discuss.

#### 5. Health and Safety:

Thomas mentioned that children are playing fighting on the astro turf. Mrs Hood said she will discuss this with the class teachers.

#### 6. Matters arising from S and W box:

(1) Callum & Eddie Yr3 - Can we have a cricket club? Mrs Hood said that a club was being organised for the summer.

(2) Callum & Eddie Yr3 - Can we have a basketball club? Mrs Hood said that she would speak to Mrs Wager- Leigh to see if this would be possible.

(3) Eleena & Rebecca Yr3 - Can we have a playdoh competition, best playdoh model?

Mrs Castle-Pratt will pass this onto the Friends of School as they might like to do this.

(4) Anon - Children are leaving tissue all around the girls toilet and are not flushing. Councillors were asked to remind their classes about making sure they flush the toilet and to make sure all tissue goes down the toilet.

(5) Millie & Zoe Yr4 - Can we have a singing club? Mrs Hood said that we already a singing club - the choir.

(6) Sonny Yr3 - Can we have golf, rugby and cricket club? As stated earlier a cricket club is being organised for the summer, Mrs Hood said she would ask about the other two as we have had a golf club before.

#### 7. A.O.B :

Mrs Castle-Pratt thanked the councillors for the completed questionnaires and reminded them to think about what stall they would like to run in the next school fair e.g. game, selling cakes etc or cards or any other ideas. She asked if we could let FOS know.

8. Next Meeting: Monday 30.3.15

9. Meeting closed: 10.56am.